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From: U
Sent: 17 June 2010 14:31

To: Cable MPST; Chambers Sarah (CCP)

Cc: Davei MPST; SPAD MPST; Hendon David (IEE; Clark Rachel iIE‘; Rees Andrew (CCP) D

Subject: RE: James Murdoch Meeting

1. It seems reasonable to assume that since the phone call earlier this week, the two
companies are closer to reaching a deal and that James Murdoch wants to update the SofS and,
In the light of their experience in the ITV share acquisition case, would want an indication from
the SofS as to whether he would use his powers of intervention.

2. It therefore would perhaps seem unreasonable to refuse their request. The SofS should
however, be in listening mode and I would suggest that he should foliow the lines to take
{background would remain the same) as provided in my e mail of late Tuesday evening. It
might help if a CCP official could also sit in.
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From: Cable MPST

Sent: 17 June 2010 12:52

To: Chambers Sarah (CCP);

Cc: Davey MPST; SPAD MPST; Hendon David (IE); Clark Rachel (IE)
Subject: James Murdoch Meeting

Sarah, IR

James Murdoch's office has called.

At the end of the call this week James suggested he and the SoS meet up at some
point, SoS vaguely agreed. They now want a slot in the diary.

Do you see any issue with this in terms of the acquisition?
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